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OCCUPIED RENOVATION OF GLEN HAZEL (BERNICE CRAWLEY)
HIGHRISE (AMP-33) / GLEN HAZEL FAMILY COMMUNITY (AMP-32)

ADDENDUM NO. 1

This addendum issued November 29, 2017 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request
for Proposals IFB#2017-22 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: Are the bids due to the Owner (100 Ross St., 2™ Floor, Suite 200) or is
ARMDC a separate company? If so, can you explain?

Al Bids are due to ARMDC — Development, LL.C ¢/o Housing Authority
of the City of Pittsburgh (“HACP”), Procurement Department, 100 Ross Street — Suite 200
(2™ Floor), Pittsburgh, PA 15219,

Item 2: Q: On the Plumbing Drawings under General Notes the following note
appears under varying numbers: “REMOVE SHOWER FAUCET AND SHOWER HEAD AS
G.C. REMOVES AND INSTALLS TUB SURROUND. PROVIDE MOEN HILLIARD
SINGLE HANDLE/TUB SHOWER VALVE, SHOWER FLEX HOSE AND SHOWER
HEAD?”. Are they installing showers with the flex hose in all locations that are being replaced? If
s0, the specification for the shower fixture is not in the current spec released. Please advise on
which type of shower fixture should be used. _

A: No, only UFAS units are to receive a flex hose shower faucet, The
UFAS units are listed on G-101 and G-102.

All non-UFAS units to have a general note reading “REMOVE SHOWER FAUCET AND
SHOWER HEAD AS G.C. REMOVES AND INSTALLS TUB SURROUND. PROVIDE
MOEN HILLIARD SINGLE HANDLE/TUB SHOWER VALVE, TUB NOZZLE AND
SHOWER HEAD, MODEL 82537.”

For all UFAS units, shown on drawings P-106—General Note #5; P-116—General Note #4;
P-118—General Note #5; and P-119--General Note #6, to replace the general note with,
“REMOVE SHOWER FAUCET AND SHOWER HEAD AS G.C. REMOVES AND
INSTALLS TUB SURROUND. PROVIDE MOEN HILLIARD SINGLE HANDLE/TUB
SHOWER VALVE, TUB NOZZLE, AND SHOWER HEAD, MODEL 82537, WITH



HAND-HELD SHOWER, MODEL 3636EP, AND TRANSFER VALVE, MODEL 3372,
WITH TRIM, MODEL T1471 AND TWIN ELL, MODEL 128284.”

Item 3: Q: Will any information be provided in regards to electrical alternate 1, Fire
Alarm Smokes and Strobe? There are some smokes shown on the drawings, but no information
on what will need to be added, were the existing panels are, etc. for the existing fire alarm

system,
A The information available is an “As Built” Dwg E-107, dated 10-31-

2018. This drawing is attached “For Reference Only”, It shows smoke detectors in all
apartments with additional details for UFAS units in the building. See attached Dwg E-107
herein,

Item 4: Q: Are the original structural/architectural drawings available to verify the
construction types at the high rise?
A: Original architectural plans can be viewed in person at HACP

Procurement Dept,, 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219 between 9:00
am. —~ 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday until the Proposal due date and time.

Item 5: Q: Will there be an opportunity to call in to the pre-bid conference via
telephone?

Al No.
Item 6: Q: Will the list of pre-bid conference attendees be posted publically after the
meeting?

Al Yes, the pre-bid conference sign-in sheet will be posted to the HACP
website.
Item 7: The Proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at December 8, 2017

at 11:00 am., at HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2™ Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA
15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO., 1

%N b()ﬁ 2174 b-2777)

fHr. Kim Detrick Date
Procurement Director/Contracting Officer
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Specifications

Buy it for looks, Buy it for life?®

DESCRIPTION

«  Metal construction with various finishes identified by suffix

+  Pressure balancing cycle valve design with an adjustable temperature limit stop
+  ¥/2"IPS connections

+  Includes valve, tub spout, showerhead, arm and flange

OPERATION

+  Lever style handle

» Handle operates counterclockwise through a 270° arc with off at 6 oclock and
maximum hot at the 9 o'clock position. Shut off in clockwise direction

+  Adjustable temperature limit stop to control maximum hot water temperature
Pressure balancing mechanism maintains selected discharge temperature to + 2°

FLOW
Showerhead is limited to 1.75 gpm (6.6 L/min} maximum and 1.3 gpm (4.9 L/min)
minimum at 45 psi

STANDARDS
+  Third party certified to ASME A112.18.1/CSA B-125,1 and all applicable Hilliard™
requirements referenced therein
« ADA @ for lever handle Single-Handle Tub/Shower Valve
+ Meets WaterSense® criteria for EP suffix models and models after 10/2013
+ Meets New York City Local Law No. 57 for EP suffix models and meodels after 16/2013 . .
ARRANTY Models: 82537 series
+  Lifetime limited warranty against leaks, drips and finish defects to the original
hameowner

+ 10 vyear limited warranty when used in a multifamily instaliation
« 5 yearlimited warranty when used in a commercial installation

Visit www.moen.com/support for complete details and fimitations poerers
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